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A Co ' . T ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED '
'« ' o . .HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED
.. -DATE 07-30-2009 BY 65179 DMH/HTS

Caprom Valene E. (Dw09) (FBI

From: | |(D|v09) (FBI)
. Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4.09 PM
. _Tb: Capronl Valene E (DNOQ) (FBI)
Cc: DNOQ) (OGA) '
* Subject: FW: pls conﬂrin . '
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NON-RECORD

————— Original Messade

From: Dlv09) (FBI) .
Sent: Monday, May 10,-2004 4:00 PM
To] [Divo9) (FBI)
Subject: FW pls confirm ) :

1)
e

e en

These may be of i interest to Valene ( she may a]ready have them)
-«-—Ongmal Message-—— . , -

From] KDiv13) (FBD l C .

Sent: Mon.5/10/2004 3:33 PM R : o

. To: iv13) (FBD)| er13) @B) | v velpe

~Cey |(D1v(59) (FB;,', |(Dw13) (FBI),;.., mpTC uE

Subject RE pls conﬁrm

NONRECORD T
Just FY I ! also found these documents in ACS re: BAU assessment of GTMO lnterrdgatlons

—;&Original Message——- :

From:| KD|v13) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 11:26 AM . N :

To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Divi3) (FBI), KDiv13) (FBI); (D1v13)

(FBI)__ - , . , e
Ca: Jioivoo) (Fary;| I : )I(Dnv13) (FBL); b6
|(Divi3) (FBI); Divi3) (FBL); CL
[ovizyrB) - o ., , I—I

Subject: RE: pls confirm
Importance High

M. Hamngton FBl GTMO reviewed the MM and HQ control files this morning. The o%
we found that is pertinent to the issues. under review is the 5/30/03 EC, drafted by SSA| -
BAU Whlch everyone is aware of, which dlseusses |nterv1ew/1nterrogatlon technlques in detall . b6 .

. _ ‘ b7C
Refardsj L e el -

—-~-Ong|nal Message--——-

From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) e ;
C FBI023777CBT

© OIG-RE 02/18/05—PART 9 . - o o 'EBI‘090‘0779‘
PPeso  ACDUOREDI6AT p.1 . R




.‘.Meg'sa_‘tg'e,_' ( I .- ¢ . ‘P‘age?.o-f

" Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 6:33 AM o
Tos (Div13) (FBI);| [Div13) (FBI);.

1 [(Divi3) (FBI)

. _Subject: FW: pls confirm

WD
- NON-RECORD '
4 “ ' Please revrew our control files, dld we produce anything on paper’?’?’?
: —--—-Onglnal Message-—" - .o
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) S -
" * Sent: Sunday, May 09, 2004 2:31 PM S :
_,_To| [(Div09) (FBI): HARRINGTON, TJ (D|V13) (FBI),
“(Div13) (FBI);| kDivi3) (FBI)
Subject:.pls confirm S

‘ -
NON-RECORD

| think I've heard this several times! but let me ask one more time:

Has there been any written guldance given to FBI agents |.n either GTMO‘ or. lraq' about

when they should “stand clear” bic of the lnterrogatlon technlques belng used by DOD .or T

DHS or the Agency’P

"Has there been any written guldance given to. FBI agents along the. hnes oD DOD/DHS/CIA

T "+ 'is alithorized touse a,'balid ¢ fechnrc}tres Wien. mferrogatmg defémees To the extent you™
ot * - become aware (elther personally or through subsequent mterrogatlon ofadetalnee) of
I - anyone using technlques other than a, b and o, you shoufd notlfy Mr X'? ) :

... SENSIWEBYTUNSCASSIEED - . - SR
o SENSIIVEBUT-UNGIASSIEED
. SEN SSIFIED
FBI023778CBT
OIG-REQ 02/18/05 -PART 9 T, L "~ _FBI000QT78D
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